
The Board of Directors may add and/or take action on other items not listed on the agenda.                                   

PRELIMINARY AGENDA 
MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

BOARD MEETING 
June 21, 2023, 6 pm Station 62 / Zoom  

 
 

1. Call to Order MFD - Flag Salute 

2. MFD Consent Agenda 
A. Approve minutes of the May 17, 2023, Regular Meeting 
B. Approve minutes of the June 7, 2023, Special Meeting 
C. Approve minutes of the June 7, 2023, Workshop  
D. Approve May 2023 Financial Statements 
E. Approval of June claims and Payroll: 

i. MFD Expense Fund  
Voucher Numbers -  230– thru-230   

ii. Capital Fund 
Voucher Numbers – 230-thru-230 

iii. Apparatus Fund 
Voucher Numbers – 230-thru-230 

iv. MFD Payroll (excluding benefits) 

 
$          

 
$      
 
$      
$ 

 

3. Information Items    
A. Communications:  
B. Committee Reports  

i. EMS Committee: Approval of June EMS accounts recommendations    
ii. Planning Committee:  
iii. Personnel Committee:  
iv. Finance Committee: 

4.  Staff Business 
A. Fire Chief Report  
B. Operations/Overtime Report  
C. Human Resources/Personnel Report  
D. Fire Prevention Report 

E. Finance Report 
F. Legal Counsel     
G. Local 3219 Union  

5. Old Business  
A. Station 61 Update 
B. SOC/CRA Update 

6. New Business  
 

7. Call On Board Members  

8. Executive Session 

A. To Review the Performance of a Public Employee Pursuant RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) 

9. Adjournment   
 



M: Office Shared/MFD Board/2022 Minutes/6-7-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

 MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 
SPECIAL MEETING  
June 7, 2023 – 5 pm 

 Station 62 / Virtual Via Zoom 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 

MFD Vice Chairperson Muller called the Marysville Fire District special meeting to order at 5:01 pm.  
 

The following were in attendance:  

Board of Directors:                                                                    
Steve Muller 
Kamille Norton      
Tom King 
   
Staff Members:     Guests:_______________________                
Ned Vander Pol, Fire Chief     
Jeff Cole, Deputy Chief 
Tom Maloney, Deputy Chief     
Steve Edin, Human Resource Manager 
Paula DeSanctis, Board Secretary 
 
Chief Vander Pol called for the presentation of colors and flag salute followed by a moment of 
silence.  
 

BADGE PINNING CEREMONY 

Chief Vander Pol welcomed and swore in newly hired entry-level firefighters Kyle Daly, Benjamin 
Reeders, Corey Luck, and Chad Triplett. Each had a family member come forward to pin their 
badges. Fire Chief Vander Pol also introduced newly promoted Driver/Operator Tyler Hoglund as 
well as newly promoted Assistant Chiefs Jeff Cole and Tom Maloney.    
 

Vice Chairperson Muller called a motion to adjourn. 

Motion:   To adjourn the June 7, 2023 special meeting 
Made By: Norton 
Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

ADJOURNMENT  

With no further action required, the June 7, 2023 special meeting adjourned at 5:25 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Ned Vander Pol, Fire Chief     Date approved 



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/6-7-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS WORKSHOP 

June 7, 2023 – 6 pm  
Station 62/Virtual Via Zoom 

 

Chairperson Ross opened the meeting and led the flag salute at 6 pm. 

The following were in attendance:  

Board of Directors:                                                                    
Rick Ross 
Steve Muller 
Kamille Norton 
Michael Stevens 
Tom king     
  
Staff Members:     Guests:______________________                                               
Ned Vander Pol, Chief     
Jeff Cole, Deputy Chief 
Tom Maloney, Deputy Chief 
Steve Edin, Human Resource Director 
Josh Farnes, Fleet and Facilities Supervisor   
Paula DeSanctis, Administrative Assistant  

 

Chairperson Ross called for a motion to excuse Commissioner Christoffersen from the June 7, 2023 

Workshop. 

Motion:  To excuse Commissioner Christoffersen from the June 7, 2023 
Workshop.  

Made By:  Muller  
Seconded By: Norton 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 

Station 61 Update: Assistant Chief Cole shared that the contractors began demolition on May 22, 
2023. We have a couple change order items. We are requesting a quote for vinyl flooring and 
removal of the existing shed that holds the walk in freezer. We have one issue of bubbling sealant 
on the CMU’s. We will meet with the contractors for the first progress meeting on June 9, 2023. The 
completion date has been moved up to September 8, 2023. 
 
SOC/CRA Update: Assistant Chief Maloney reported that we have completed a significant data 
upload to AP Triton. We are working on six different modules with hopes to be finished by the end 
of the month.    
 

NEW BUSINESS 

Agenda Bill: Bid Award – Station 61 HVAC System 
Fleet and Facilities Supervisor Josh Farnes shared that the HVAC system throughout the public 
safety building is in need of significant repairs. This project will replace two of the split systems and 
two package units, replace a faulty conductor on an outdoor unit, replace the outdated and non-



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/6-7-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

functioning system controls, and replace the thermostats throughout the building bringing the HVAC 
system back to complete operation.  
After reviewing the two bid proposals received, it is Staff’s recommendation that we award the bid to 
Key Mechanical.  
 

Motion:  To award the bid to Key Mechanical and authorize District Staff to enter 
into contract for the purpose of repairing the HVAC system at Station 61. 

Made By:  Muller  
Seconded By: Norton 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 
Agenda Bill: Bid Award – Station 61 Exhaust System 
Fleet and Facilities Supervisor Farnes reported that it is necessary to upgrade the exhaust extraction 
system at Station 61 in order to maintain an exhaust free working area for our crewmembers. The 
improvement will add four additional drop hoses and modify the existing ductwork and fan to 
accommodate the additional airflow requirements for the larger system. 
 

Motion:  To award the bid to Key Mechanical and authorize District Staff to  enter 
into contract for the purpose of upgrading the Exhaust System at Station 
61. 

Made By:  Norton  
Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 
Agenda Bill: Resolution 2023-006 “Station 61 Freezer Transfer”  
Assistant Chief Cole stated that this resolution provides the necessary authorization for the District 
to move forward with the transfer of the commercial freezer at Station 61 to the Marysville Food Bank 
as previously discussed. 
 

Motion:  To approve Resolution 2023-006, authorizing the transfer of the Station 
61 commercial freezer at Station 61 to the Marysville Food Bank. 

Made By:  King  
Seconded By: Muller 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 

CALL ON BOARD 

Stevens – Shared that he attended the Chelan conference along with Board member King. 

King – We have entry-level interviews this coming Monday. Thanked Chief for his presentation on 
the background of the badge at tonight’s 5pm badge pinning ceremony.  

Norton – Congratulations to our new Assistant Chiefs. Enjoyed the badge ceremony earlier. Great 
job to the crews for their busy past couple of days.  

Muller – Congratulations Cole and Maloney on their promotions. Thanked the crews for a job well 
done on the recent fires. Happy to see the mood and moral lifting at the Stations. Thanked staff that 
attended the food bank event. 

Ross – Thanked administration for the opportunity to attend the Chelan conference. The leadership 
training was very well done. Congratulations to our newly promoted Assistant Chiefs.  
 
Chairperson Ross called for a motion to adjourn.  



G: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/6-7-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

Motion:  To adjourn the June 7, 2023 Workshop 
Made By:  Norton  
Seconded By: King 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 

 
 
With no further business, the June 7, 2023, Workshop adjourned at 6:23 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________   _________________________ 
Ned Vander Pol      Date approved 
District Secretary 



M: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/5-17-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

 MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

May 17, 2023 – 6 pm 
 Station 62 / Virtual Via Zoom 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 

MFD Chairperson Ross called the meeting to order and led the flag salute at 6 pm.  
 

The following were in attendance:  

Board of Directors:                                                                    
Rick Ross 
Steve Muller 
Michael Stevens 
   
Staff Members:     Guests:_______________________                
Ned Vander Pol, Fire Chief    Noel Treat, District Attorney 
Jeff Cole, Deputy Chief 
Tom Maloney, Deputy Chief 
Chelsie McInnis, Finance Director   
Steve Edin, Human Resource Director 
Paula DeSanctis, Board Secretary 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

Chairperson Ross asked for public comment with none given.  

MFD CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Excuse Boardmembers Norton, King, and Commissioner Christoffersen 
B. Approve minutes of the April 19, 2023, Regular Meeting  
C. Approve minutes of the May 3, 2023, Workshop 
D. Approve Minutes of the May 2, 2023, Finance Committee Meeting 
E. Approve April 2023 Financial Statements 
F. Approval of April Claims and Payroll: 

i. MFD Expense Fund  
Voucher Numbers 230503001-thru-230503291 

ii. MFD Capital Fund 
Voucher numbers 230502001-thru-2305025003 

iii. MFD Payroll (excluding benefits)  

 
$    374,283.42 
 
$      44,653.81 
$ 1,476,945.66 

 

 
Motion:  To approve the MFD Consent Agenda Items A 
Made By:  Muller 
Seconded By: Stevens 
Action: PASSED unanimously 
 
Motion:  To approve the MFD Consent Agenda Items B-F 
Made By:  Muller 
Seconded By: Stevens 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 



M: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/5-17-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

INFORMATION ITEMS 

Communications: Chief Vander Pol stated there is nothing to report.  

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

EMS Committee: Approval of May EMS account recommendations. 

Month     Charity Collections Bankruptcy Refunds 

May 4,451.83 27,376.92 0.00 5,613.90 
 

Motion:   To approve the May ambulance account recommendations 
Made By:  Stevens  
Seconded By: Muller 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

Planning Committee: Chief Vander Pol stated we will further discuss the Station 61 remodel and 
the CRA/SOC later on in the meeting. 
 

Personnel Committee: HRD Edin shared that we will be conducting more entry-level interviews 
in late May early June. 
 

Finance Committee: FD McInnis reported that the Finance Committee met on May 2, 2023 and 
performed a comprehensive review of the annual financial report as well as the first quarter 
trends. Our next meeting will be mid to late July to look at an updated planning model and second 
quarter trends. 
 

STAFF BUSINESS  

Fire Chief Report:  Chief Vander Pol reported the following: 

 We will be holding a badge ceremony June 7, 2023, 5 pm at Station 62. 

 Our open house is scheduled for June 13, 2023, at Station 62. 

 Our water rescue team has been busy this month. They responded to a car floating down the 
Ebey slough earlier this week. Yesterday they participated in a water rescue drill at Lake 
Stevens with several other county resources. Next month MFD will be hosting the continuing 
education portion for the counties rescue swimmers at Lake Goodwin and Kayak Point.  

 
Operations Report: Chief Cole reported the following:   

 This month’s incident report showed a significant decrease in the outgoing aid for the month 
of April. This is due to Tulalip Bay activating A60 decreasing our responses to that area.  

 We continue to work on the Lexipol Policy Procedure project. It is anticipated that the first 
batch of policies will be brought to the Board next month.  

 The Station 61 project is underway. Thanked those who attended the walk through last 
month. Our preconstruction meeting is this Friday with construction starting on the May 22, 
2023. 

 We have seven new members in the Ladder Academy and six trained to be our First Due 
subject matter experts.  

 
Overtime Report:  

April 2023 Dollars Total Hours Sick Leave Used 

Full-time  $           211,834.86  2,944.50  2,173.25  

Part time      



M: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/5-17-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

Month Total  $           211,834.86   $            2,944.50   $              2,173.25  

YTD Totals  $           807,152.22   $            8,532.83   $              8,741.00  

 
Human Resources/Personnel Report: HRD Steve Edin reported the following: 

 We had seven employees off on intermittent FMLA, three long-term disabilities, and 
three short-term disabilities. 

 We finished the entry-level process resulting in a new list.  

 Captains testing will open in June with testing in October. 

 Next week we will begin soliciting applications for Assistant Fire Marshal and Deputy 
Fire Marshal to produce a new list.   

 Driver Operator testing will be in July.  

 We did Deputy Chief testing with only three candidates. We will be soliciting for more 
applications to have a larger pool to pull from.  

 We continue our collective bargaining for the Fleet and Facilities Division. We meet 
again this Friday.  

 We are hosting a Countywide Human Resource training here at Station 62 tomorrow. 
 
Fire Prevention Report: Deputy Chief Maloney reported the following: 

 We have downloaded a tremendous amount of files for the CRA/SOC project. Thanked FD 
McInnis and DC Cole for all their help.  

 
Finance Report: Finance Director McInnis Reported the following: 

 Included in your packets is the Quarter 1 2023 funds and budget report. This a 
summarized version of what the Finance Committee reviewed earlier this month.   

 
Legal Counsel Report: District Attorney Noel Treat stated there is nothing to report from Legal 
tonight.  
 
Local 3219 Union Report:  Local 3219 President Dean Shelton was absent from tonight’s 
meeting.  

 

OLD BUSINESS  
 

NEW BUSINESS  
 

Agenda Bill – 2022 Annual Financial Report 
Finance Director McInnis stated we are asking for Board approval of the 2022 Annual Report.   
This report is an annual requirement through RCW 43.09.230 and is regulated by the 
Washington State Auditor’s Office; deadline for submittal is May 30, 2023. Staff and the 
Finance Committee have conducted comprehensive internal reviews to ensure accuracy and 
completeness.   

 
Motion:  To approve the 2022 Annual Financial Report 
Made By:  Muller  
Seconded By: Stevens 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

Agenda Bill – Bid Award: Pumper Purchase  



M: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/5-17-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

Chief Vander Pol shared that after further review, we are looking to award the bid and enter 
into contract with Cascade Fire and Safety for the purpose of purchasing two E-One custom 
pumpers. 
At Boardmembers Muller’s request, Fleet and Facilities Supervisor Farnes gave a detailed 
report on the building of the bid specifications and purchasing process.  
  

Motion:  To award the bid to Cascade Fire and Safety and authorize for District 
Staff to enter into contract for the purpose of purchasing two custom 
pumpers  

Made By:  Stevens 
Seconded By: Muller 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

Proclamation Week:  
Chief Vander Pol shared that this EMS Week Proclamation is standard process to identify the 
great work by all EMS personnel in the organization.  
 

Motion:  To approve the EMS Week Proclamation  
Made By:  Muller 
Seconded By: Stevens 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 

CALL ON BOARD 

Muller – With the warmer weather, it is nice to see our presence out on the water. Looking 
forward to the open house. 

Ross – Thanked Chief and Staff for all the work going into each meeting. Thanked Josh for his 
great presentation.  

Stevens – Nothing to add. 
 

ADJOURNMENT  

Chairperson Ross called for a motion to adjourn. 
 

Motion:   To adjourn the May 17, 2023 Regular Meeting 
Made By:  Stevens  
Seconded By: Muller 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 
With no further action required, the May 17, 2023 meeting adjourned at 6:41 pm. 

 
 
 
 
 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Ned Vander Pol, Fire Chief     Date approved 



 

Fire Prevention Report 
Prepared by: Thomas Maloney, Deputy Chief/Fire Marshal 

June 21, 2023 
 

 The total fire loss for 2023: 
We responded to 16 fire incidents that were investigated to date in 2023. The total 
estimated property pre-fire value is over $14.3 million, with an estimated fire loss of 
over $1.6 million.  

 
 I apologize for missing the meeting as I am traveling back from National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) conference as NFPA paid for the travel and registration to 
participate in a president’s meeting for state associations.  
 

 We did have five fires this month so far three resulting in significant damage and two 
with minor to moderate damage. There is not common cause to these fires.  

 
 We continue to provide items to AP Triton for the CRA/SOC. We continue to gather the 

response data for them which is extensive. The good news is we are down to the last of 
20 required modules. 

 
 We held a successful Open House on June 13. The event was well attended and we 

received positive feedback from the community.  

 
 We invited news media to cover countywide rescue swimmer training at Lake Goodwin. 

Q13 aired a story and GoSkagit.com published a story here: 

https://www.goskagit.com/scnews/camano_scene/rescue-swimmers-hold-training-in-

stanwood-for-water-emergencies-drownings/article_d35e11ee-04b1-11ee-a7d1-

df0007af6028.html  
 

 Several media outlets covered the child well rescue. BC Hale also did an interview with 

Q13. 

 
 We fitted about 30 free bike helmets on kids at Cascade Elementary as part of a family 

event there. 

 
 We wrapped another successful CERT class in partnership with the City of Marysville, 

graduating about 20 students. 

 
 We had a very successful EMS Week that showcased the work firefighters are doing 

responding to our community’s medical emergencies.  

 
 We hosted a Station Tour for about 15 developmentally disabled students from 

Marysville Getchell High School. 

 
 We are currently working on an educational video and mailer for the upcoming EMS 

Levy on the August ballot. 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.goskagit.com%2Fscnews%2Fcamano_scene%2Frescue-swimmers-hold-training-in-stanwood-for-water-emergencies-drownings%2Farticle_d35e11ee-04b1-11ee-a7d1-df0007af6028.html&data=05%7C01%7Ccveley%40mfdrfa.org%7C7002e5efe2e34dd7f9e208db6c423a20%7C2b81ce5768da45cbadd8efc4c9d6f48b%7C0%7C0%7C638222804589421327%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hM7ZJSrf3GwvKkDau20Qpop8eAPu%2FrI1vpfOBzOAnG8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.goskagit.com%2Fscnews%2Fcamano_scene%2Frescue-swimmers-hold-training-in-stanwood-for-water-emergencies-drownings%2Farticle_d35e11ee-04b1-11ee-a7d1-df0007af6028.html&data=05%7C01%7Ccveley%40mfdrfa.org%7C7002e5efe2e34dd7f9e208db6c423a20%7C2b81ce5768da45cbadd8efc4c9d6f48b%7C0%7C0%7C638222804589421327%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hM7ZJSrf3GwvKkDau20Qpop8eAPu%2FrI1vpfOBzOAnG8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.goskagit.com%2Fscnews%2Fcamano_scene%2Frescue-swimmers-hold-training-in-stanwood-for-water-emergencies-drownings%2Farticle_d35e11ee-04b1-11ee-a7d1-df0007af6028.html&data=05%7C01%7Ccveley%40mfdrfa.org%7C7002e5efe2e34dd7f9e208db6c423a20%7C2b81ce5768da45cbadd8efc4c9d6f48b%7C0%7C0%7C638222804589421327%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hM7ZJSrf3GwvKkDau20Qpop8eAPu%2FrI1vpfOBzOAnG8%3D&reserved=0


 

 Our Facebook audience is up to 6,346 followers. Our Twitter audience is at 3,065 
followers. We have 1,005 followers on Instagram. We currently reach 19,977 households 
on Nextdoor. 

 
Estimated Number of Public Education Attendees 

Program Current Month 2023 

Preschool Program 0 180 

Elementary Age (K-5) 0 425 

Middle/High School 0 290 

Station Tours 15 30 

Smoke Alarm Installations 3 21 

Youth Fire-Setter Interventions  0 0 

Helmet Fittings 30 80 

Public Events 200 1470 

Car Seat Installs 4 14 

Older Adult Fire/Fall Prevention 0 20 

Fire Extinguisher Training 0 22 



 

Marysville Fire District 2023 Fire Incident Totals 

Month 
Total 

Investigations Accidental Incendiary Undetermined Residential Commercial Vehicle Other 
Total Property 

Value Total Fire Loss 

January 4 4 0 0 3 0 1 0  $    8,514,357.00   $     434,408.00  

February 4 4 0 0 4 0 0 0  $    2,389,829.00   $     931,549.00  

March  0 0  0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 $0 

April 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0  $      395,794.00   $       31,098.00  

May 7 6 1 0 2 1 0 0  $    3,032,564.00   $     246,395.00  

June                     

July                     

August                     

September                     

October                     

November                     

December                     

Totals 16 15 1 0 10 1 1 0  $  14,332,544.00   $  1,643,450.00  

 

  



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - 2023 FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MFD RFA - EXPENSE FUND 778-70

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY YTD Totals

RFA Regular Levy Tax Collections 26,519.31         103,960.07      877,875.00      7,246,605.53   1,021,291.49    9,276,251.40     

City of Marysville EMS Levy Contract Revenue 254,731.73      -                     43,938.71         291,045.89      2,543,522.28    3,133,238.61     

Fire District #12 EMS/Regular Levy Contract Revenue 2,678.95           13,447.74         97,719.91         618,711.73      115,867.27        848,425.60        

Leasehold Excise/Timber Excise Tax Distribution 14.08                 838.85              1.30                   0.12                   1,281.95            2,136.30             

Quilceda Village Contract -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      -                       

Tulalip Tribes Contract -Nightclub/Liquor Store -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      -                       

District 15 ALS/BC/Mechanic Service Contract -                     26,841.14         -                     2,555.02           9,061.63            38,457.79           

OSPI Public Schools (Marysville, Lakewood) -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      -                       

Sno-Isle Library -                     -                     5,963.20           -                     -                      5,963.20             

Grants - Federal & Local 14,080.00         -                     -                     554.00              -                      14,634.00           

Rental Income -                     1,600.00           1,600.00           1,600.00           1,600.00            6,400.00             

Service Fees (Non-Contract) -                     40.00                 1,005.88           -                     12,497.89          13,543.77           

Private Donations 200.00              2.00                   -                     -                     250.00                452.00                

Miscellaneous (Includes Custodial Activities) 10,004.46         31,812.06         6,154.43           7,602.48           254.58                55,828.01           

Investment Interest Income 35,966.25         27,154.38         21,938.96         24,315.37         52,499.13          161,874.09        

GEMT Revenues 10,000.00         10,000.00         10,000.00         10,000.00         10,000.00          50,000.00           

Ambulance Revenues 139,408.66      207,475.84      237,375.11      304,638.64      177,751.61        1,066,649.86     

Total Rev & Non-Rev 493,603.44      423,172.08      1,303,572.50   8,507,628.78   3,945,877.83    14,673,854.63   

Payroll (Salaries & Benefits) 1,841,089.82   1,893,300.30   1,826,271.28   1,855,136.12   1,857,328.88    9,273,126.40     

Accounts Payable 671,613.31      192,969.03      372,849.13      364,851.67      374,283.42        1,976,566.56     

Investment Fees 252.20              252.20              252.20              245.68              252.20                1,254.48             

Sno Co Property Tax Refunds/Interest/Admin 87.26                 308.11              -                     72.90                 -                      468.27                

Subtotal 2,513,042.59   2,086,829.64   2,199,372.61   2,220,306.37   2,231,864.50    11,251,415.71   

 Custodial Activities - Amb Acct Refunds -                     -                     5,613.90           -                     -                      5,613.90             

  Annual Inter-Fund Transfers Out 300,000.00      -                     -                     -                     -                      300,000.00        

  Eligible Reimbursements -                    -                    (11,048.61)      (30,324.81)      (10,899.78)        (52,273.20)         

 Current Pending Warrants/Voids/Reissues -                    -                    -                    (5,655.76)         (3,375.16)          (9,030.92)            

Total Exp & Non-Exp 2,813,042.59   2,086,829.64   2,193,937.90   2,184,325.80   2,217,589.56    11,495,725.49   

Excess(Deficit) Revenue Over Expenses (2,319,439.15) (1,663,657.56) (890,365.40) 6,323,302.98 1,728,288.27 3,178,129.14

FUND BALANCE - EXPENSE 11,267,394.14 9,603,736.58 8,713,371.18 15,036,674.16 16,764,962.43

Budget Report Monthly Total 2,813,042.59   2,086,829.64   2,193,937.90   2,184,325.80   2,217,589.56    

Budget Report YTD Total 2,813,042.59   4,899,872.23   7,093,810.13   9,278,135.93   11,495,725.49  

* Percentage of Operating Budget Remaining 90.45% 83.37% 75.93% 68.51% 60.99%

Target Operating Budget Percentage 91.67% 83.33% 75.00% 66.67% 58.33%

Under/(Over) Budget ($357,363.92) $11,485.10 $273,225.87 $544,578.74 $782,667.84

MFD RFA - APPARATUS FUND - 778-72

Investment Interest 5,830.16           6,403.79           6,579.59           6,999.99           7,446.44            33,259.97           

Transfers In 200,000.00      -                     -                     -                     -                      200,000.00        

Total Revenues 205,830.16      6,403.79           6,579.59           6,999.99           7,446.44            233,259.97        

Investment Fees 94.78                 94.78                 94.78                 93.33                 94.78                  472.45                

Accounts Payable -                     -                     -                     -                     57,034.57          57,034.57           

Total Exp & Non-Exp 94.78                 94.78                 94.78                 93.33                 57,129.35          57,507.02           

FUND BALANCE - APPARATUS 2,584,871.47      2,591,180.48      2,597,665.29      2,604,571.95      2,554,889.04       

MFD RFA - CAPITAL/RESERVE FUND - 778-73

GEMT Program Revenues 56,295.68         239,096.29      205,063.37      283,820.58      59,443.07          843,718.99        

Investment Interest 48,395.26         47,926.74         49,400.60         53,499.40         58,761.38          257,983.38        

Transfers In -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      -                       

Total Revenues 104,690.94      287,023.03      254,463.97      337,319.98      118,204.45        1,101,702.37     

Investment Fees 430.61              430.61              430.61              418.33              430.61                2,140.77             

Accounts Payable 21,708.61         -                     59,879.71         1,356.04           44,653.81          127,598.17        

Total Exp & Non-Exp 22,139.22         430.61              60,310.32         1,774.37           45,084.42          129,738.94        

FUND BALANCE - CAPITAL/RESERVE 20,071,582.91    20,358,175.33    20,552,328.98    20,887,874.59    20,960,994.62     

MFD RFA - EQUIPMENT FUND - 778-74

Investment Interest 382.65              728.05              739.35              791.26              854.10                3,495.41             

Transfers In 100,000.00      -                     -                     -                     -                      100,000.00        

Total Revenues 100,382.65      728.05              739.35              791.26              854.10                103,495.41        

Investment Fees 6.64                   23.76                 26.50                 26.52                 28.53                  111.95                

Total Exp & Non-Exp 6.64                   23.76                 26.50                 26.52                 28.53                  111.95                

FUND BALANCE - APPARATUS 302,626.29         303,330.58         304,043.43         304,808.17         305,633.74          
 

Net Change in Cash Position - All Funds (1,930,776.04) (1,370,051.84) (689,014.09) 6,666,519.99 1,752,550.96

Combined Fund Balance 34,226,474.81 32,856,422.97 32,167,408.88 38,833,928.87 40,586,479.83

















































1 of 2

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - EXPENSE FUND May-23

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $15,036,674.16

Income for the month:

   05/04  - Cash Deposit $1,600.00

   05/11  - Cash Deposit $10,261.20

   05/19 - ACH Debit Transfer $187,479.54

   05/18 - Cash Deposit $10,349.78

   05/25 - Cash Deposit $2,556,147.25

   05/31 - RFA Property Tax Collections $1,021,291.49

   05/31 - FD#12 Property Tax Collections $115,867.27

   05/31 - Leasehold Excise Tax/Private Harvest $1,281.95

   05/31 - Investment Interest $52,499.13

   Total Income for the month: $3,956,777.61

Expenditures for the month:

   05/19 - A/P - Warrants Approved 05/17 ($374,283.42)

   05/19 - Warrants Pending W-9 Issued $9,030.92

   05/19 - Warrants Pending W-9 ($5,655.76)

   05/31 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($252.20)

   05/31 - Payroll - Approved 05/17 ($1,857,328.88)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($2,228,489.34)

Cash on hand as of 05/31/2022 $16,764,962.43

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - APPARATUS FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $2,604,571.95

Income for the month:

   05/31 - Investment Interest $7,446.44

   Total Income for the month: $7,446.44

Expenditures for the month:

   05/19 - A/P - Warrants Approved 05/17 ($57,034.57)

   05/31 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($94.78)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($57,129.35)

 

Cash on hand as of 05/31/2022 $2,554,889.04

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - CAPITAL/RESERVE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $20,887,874.59

Income for the month:



2 of 2

   05/19 - ACH Debit Transfer $59,443.07

   05/31 - Investment Interest $58,761.38

   Total Income for the month: $118,204.45

Expenditures for the month:

   05/19 - A/P - Warrants Approved 05/17 ($44,653.81)

   05/31 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($430.61)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($45,084.42)

Cash on hand as of 05/31/2022 $20,960,994.62

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - EQUIPMENT FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $304,808.17

Income for the month:

   05/31 - Investment Interest $854.10

   Total Income for the month: $854.10

Expenditures for the month:

   05/31 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($28.53)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($28.53)

Cash on hand as of 05/31/2022 $305,633.74

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - May 1, 2023 $38,833,928.87

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - May 31, 2023 $40,586,479.83

DIFFERENCE $1,752,550.96



MARYSVILLE
FIRE DISTRICT
Incident Report
May - 2023



2May 2023

TABLE OF CONTENTS

NOTES ON DATA VALIDATION ........................................................................................................................................................................... 3

TABLES AND GRAPHS

1. Annual View Monthly Incident Count vs Previous Year (Incidents involving Marysville Fire) ....................................................................................... 3

2. Count of Incidents by Month (Incidents involving Marysville Fire) ................................................................................................................................ 3

3. Annual View Monthly Incident Count vs Previous Year (In-district and Outgoing Aid Incidents) .................................................................................. 4

4. Count of Incidents by Month (In-district and Outgoing Aid Incidents)  .......................................................................................................................... 4

5. Incident Count and Response Time By Category Type -- Emergency Units ................................................................................................................ 5

6. Incident Count and Response Time By Station -- Emergency Units ............................................................................................................................ 5

7. Incident Count By Unit -- Emergency Units .................................................................................................................................................................. 5

8. Response Time by Month -- Emergency Priority .......................................................................................................................................................... 5

9. Mutual and Auto Aid Summary ..................................................................................................................................................................................... 6

10. Ambulance Transport Summary ................................................................................................................................................................................. 6

11. Call Volume Density Map ........................................................................................................................................................................................... 7

12. Top 20 Incident Locations .......................................................................................................................................................................................... 7



3

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT
Regional Fire Authority

May 2023

20
19
-0
5

20
19
-0
6

20
19
-0
7

20
19
-0
8

20
19
-0
9

20
19
-1
0

20
19
-1
1

20
19
-1
2

20
20
-0
1

20
20
-0
2

20
20
-0
3

20
20
-0
4

20
20
-0
5

20
20
-0
6

20
20
-0
7

20
20
-0
8

20
20
-0
9

20
20
-1
0

20
20
-1
1

20
20
-1
2

20
21
-0
1

20
21
-0
2

20
21
-0
3

20
21
-0
4

20
21
-0
5

20
21
-0
6

20
21
-0
7

20
21
-0
8

20
21
-0
9

20
21
-1
0

20
21
-1
1

20
21
-1
2

20
22
-0
1

20
22
-0
2

20
22
-0
3

20
22
-0
4

20
22
-0
5

20
22
-0
6

20
22
-0
7

20
22
-0
8

20
22
-0
9

20
22
-1
0

20
22
-1
1

20
22
-1
2

20
23
-0
1

20
23
-0
2

20
23
-0
3

20
23
-0
4

20
23
-0
5

0

500

1,000

1,500

N
um
be
r o
f I
nc
id
en
ts 12
14

10
34 11
54

13
82

12
98

Average: 1,202

2. Count of Incidents by Month
Last 48 months + Current Month
Total Incidents Involving Marysville Fire

May 2023

Month Most recent 12 months

June 2022
July 2022
August 2022
September 2022

October 2022
November 2022
December 2022
January 2023
February 2023
March 2023

April 2023
May 2023
Total 16,138

1,298
1,237
1,366
1,189
1,289

1,403
1,550
1,363
1,281
1,407
1,432

1,323

Month Previous 12 months

June 2021
July 2021
August 2021
September 2021

October 2021
November 2021
December 2021
January 2022
February 2022
March 2022

April 2022
May 2022
Total 15,077

1,382
1,178
1,168
1,139
1,358

1,259
1,267
1,264
1,173
1,280
1,285

1,324

% Variance

7.0%
-6.2%
5.0%
17.0%
4.4%
-5.1%

11.4%
22.3%
7.8%
9.2%
9.9%
11.4%

-0.1%

1. Annual View Monthly Incident Count vs Previous Year
Last 24 months

Total Incidents Involving Marysville Fire

NOTES ON DATA VALIDATION

The data upon which the department relies for this report comes from the Department’s records management system (RMS), its electronic
patient care reports (ePCR) and the computer aided dispatch system (CAD) operated by a County joint powers entity.

For purposes of trending response times over time, response times of less than 15 seconds and response times above 17 minutes were
not included in the response time analyses. The 17-minute threshold was established as the upper limit of a normal response under
emergency response conditions for a first unit at-scene. Subsequent units may have higher upper thresholds.



4

20
19
-0
5

20
19
-0
6

20
19
-0
7

20
19
-0
8

20
19
-0
9

20
19
-1
0

20
19
-1
1

20
19
-1
2

20
20
-0
1

20
20
-0
2

20
20
-0
3

20
20
-0
4

20
20
-0
5

20
20
-0
6

20
20
-0
7

20
20
-0
8

20
20
-0
9

20
20
-1
0

20
20
-1
1

20
20
-1
2

20
21
-0
1

20
21
-0
2

20
21
-0
3

20
21
-0
4

20
21
-0
5

20
21
-0
6

20
21
-0
7

20
21
-0
8

20
21
-0
9

20
21
-1
0

20
21
-1
1

20
21
-1
2

20
22
-0
1

20
22
-0
2

20
22
-0
3

20
22
-0
4

20
22
-0
5

20
22
-0
6

20
22
-0
7

20
22
-0
8

20
22
-0
9

20
22
-1
0

20
22
-1
1

20
22
-1
2

20
23
-0
1

20
23
-0
2

20
23
-0
3

20
23
-0
4

20
23
-0
5

0

500

1,000

1,500

N
um
be
r o
f I
nc
id
en
ts

Average: 1,202

4. Count of Incidents by Month
Last 48 months + Current Month
In-District and Outgoing Aid Incidents

May 2023

3. Annual View Monthly Incident Count vs Previous Year
Last 24 months

In-District and Outgoing Aid Incidents

Month Most recent 12 months

June 2022
July 2022
August 2022
September 2022
October 2022
November 2022
December 2022
January 2023
February 2023
March 2023
April 2023
May 2023
Total 14,402

1,199
1,152
1,260
1,086
1,135
1,234
1,357
1,220
1,128
1,219
1,230
1,182

Month Previous 12 months

June 2021
July 2021
August 2021
September 2021
October 2021
November 2021
December 2021
January 2022
February 2022
March 2022
April 2022
May 2022
Total 13,317

1,226
1,025
1,045
1,020
1,220
1,110
1,138
1,092
1,019
1,135
1,138
1,149

% Variance

8.1%
-2.2%
12.4%
20.6%
6.5%
-7.0%
11.2%
19.2%
11.7%
10.7%
7.4%
8.1%
2.9%

In-District Incidents

Outgoing Aid Incidents

Marysville Fire District

Outgoing Aid

Month Most recent 12 months

June 2022
July 2022
August 2022
September 2022
October 2022
November 2022
December 2022
January 2023
February 2023
March 2023
April 2023
May 2023
Total 1,736

99
85
106
103
154
169
193
143
153
188
202
141

Month Previous 12 months

June 2021
July 2021
August 2021
September 2021
October 2021
November 2021
December 2021
January 2022
February 2022
March 2022
April 2022
May 2022
Total 1,760

156
153
123
119
138
149
129
172
154
145
147
175

% Variance

-1.4%
-36.5%
-44.4%
-13.8%
-13.4%
11.6%
13.4%
49.6%
-16.9%
-0.6%
29.7%
37.4%
-19.4%



5May 2023

Call Group Count % of Total Avg. Response  90th Percentile

Alarm
Fire -- Other
Fire -- Structure
Fire -- Vegetation
Hazmat
Medical
Other
Service
Technical Rescue
Vehicle Accident
Total 00:10:21

00:08:13
00:05:48
00:04:59

00:10:14
00:10:51
00:12:27
00:06:43
00:10:58
00:09:50

00:06:50
00:05:45
00:05:48
00:04:59

00:06:46
00:08:38
00:11:39
00:05:41
00:07:47
00:07:05

100.00%
3.01%
0.22%
0.11%
0.11%
84.95%
1.90%
0.22%
0.78%
3.46%
5.24%

897
27
2
1
1
762
17
2
7
31
47

5. Incident Count and Response Times By Category Type -- Emergency Priority
May 2023 (First Units, Urgent)

6. Incident Count and Response Times By Station -- Emergency Priority
May 2023 (First Units, Urgent)

Station Area Count % of Total Avg. Response   90th Percentile

STA 61

STA 62

STA 63

STA 65

STA 66

Total 00:10:15

00:10:40

00:13:40

00:11:02

00:09:25

00:08:34

00:06:47

00:07:59

00:09:56

00:07:34

00:06:33

00:05:40

100.00%

14.98%

6.34%

20.62%

19.70%

38.36%

868

130

55

179

171

333

7. Incident Count By Unit -- Emergency Priority
May 2023

Unit Count % of Total

A61
A62
A62A
A65
A66
E61
E63
E65
E66
L62
M61
M63
TR61
Total 100.00%

0.17%
10.95%
14.62%
10.31%
4.89%
1.81%
10.60%
13.69%
7.22%
3.32%
0.17%
10.95%
11.30%

1,717
3
188
251
177
84
31
182
235
124
57
3
188
194

20
19
-0
5

20
19
-0
6

20
19
-0
7

20
19
-0
8

20
19
-1
1

20
19
-1
2

20
20
-0
1

20
20
-0
2

20
20
-0
3

20
20
-0
4

20
20
-0
5

20
20
-0
6

20
20
-0
7

20
20
-0
8

20
20
-0
9

20
20
-1
0

20
20
-1
1

20
20
-1
2

20
21
-0
1

20
21
-0
2

20
21
-0
3

20
21
-0
4

20
21
-0
5

20
21
-0
6

20
21
-0
7

20
21
-0
8

20
21
-0
9

20
21
-1
0

20
21
-1
1

20
21
-1
2

20
22
-0
1

20
22
-0
2

20
22
-0
3

20
22
-0
4

20
22
-0
5

20
22
-0
6

20
22
-0
7

20
22
-0
8

20
22
-0
9

20
22
-1
0

20
22
-1
1

20
22
-1
2

20
23
-0
1

20
23
-0
2

20
23
-0
3

20
23
-0
4

20
23
-0
5

00:05:30

00:06:00

00:06:30

00:07:00

00:07:30

Average: 00:06:16

8. Response Time by Month -- Emergency  Priority
Last 48 months + Current Month

Incidents in the District and to which District units responded



6May 2023

9. Mutual and Auto Aid Summary
May 2023

Units Sent to Other Jurisdictions: 53:14:24 122

Units Received from Other Jurisdictions: 120:33:12 279

Total number
of hours

Count of
Unit Commitments

10. Ambulance Transport Summary
May 2023

Count Percentage

MFD Aid Units Dispatched on EMS Related Calls

MFD Medic Units Dispatched on EMS Related Calls

MFD Transport Units Dispatched on EMS Related Calls

63%782

37%453

100%1,235

MFD Aid Units Arrived at Scene on EMS Related Calls

MFD Medic Units Arrived at Scene on EMS Related Calls

MFD Transport Units Arrived at Scene on EMS Related Calls

69%721

31%331

100%1,052

MFD Aid Units Transported Patients

MFD Medic Units Transported Patients

MFD Transport Units Transported Patients

83%417

17%84

100%501

Arrived at Scene
Transported a
Patient When
Arrived

Aid Units

Medics

Total 48%

25%

58%

83%

72%

89%



7May 2023

Total number
of hours

Count of
Unit Commitments

11. Call Volume Density Map
May 2023

© 2023 Mapbox © OpenStreetMap

Top 20 Other

Total Incidents
1

50

100

150

12. Top 20 Incident Locations
Year To Date - 2023

Address Total Incidents Total Commitments

4420 76TH ST NE
2901 174TH ST NE
10200 QUIL CEDA BLVD

2203 172ND ST NE
9912 48TH DR NE
12115 STATE AVE
11015 STATE AVE

5925 47TH AVE NE
1821 GROVE ST
6110 64TH ST NE
16600 25TH AVE NE

1216 GROVE ST
5900 64TH ST NE
5800 64TH ST NE
3955 156TH ST NE

9802 48TH DR NE
18111 25TH AVE NE
8700 67TH AVE NE
5711 100TH ST NE

12015 MARINE DR
Grand Total 2,265

50
66
81

94
62
105
76

92
75
75
83

109
127
94
109

127
184
189
245

222

1,052
13
31
32

37
37
39
40

40
41
41
41

44
54
56
58

83
85
88
90

102



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

      1 

2 3 4 5 
Workshop 
6:00 pm  
Station 62 

6 
Sno Isle  
Commission-
ers Meeting 
7pm   

7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 
EMS         
Committee 
Meeting  

19 
Board 
Meeting 6 pm 
Station 62 

20 21 22 

23 
 
 
 
30 

24 
 
 
 
31 

25 26 27 28 29 

    July  2023 


	6-21-23 MFD  Agenda
	6-7-23 MFD Special Meeting Minutes
	6-7-23 MFD Workshop Minutes
	5-17-23 MFD  Meeting Minutes
	June 2023 Fire Prevention Division Report
	05_2023 MFD Financial Statements
	2023 Financial Summary - MFD RFA
	05_23 MFD Financial Statements
	2023 Receipts_Disbursements Summary - MFD RFA

	05_2023 MFD Incident Report
	July Calendar

